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September 10, 1956

Amergds Petroleum Corporation
k&l) Drawer D

Monument, New Mexico
Attention: Mr. D. C. Cepps
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your application received in this office this
date, concerning your request dated September 4, 1956 for a non-standard
for your Rendle A" j#1 in Section 20, Township 21 South, Range 37 East.

Your application for an 80-acre non-standard proration unit in the
Blinebry Gas Pool cannot be granted administratively under Order R-610
as the unit 1s in two different quarter sections. Please amend your
application to request & hearing for this unit.

Very truly yours

A. L. PORTER, JR.
Sacretary-Director
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cc: OCC, Hobbs .
E. G. Rodman, QOdessa, Texas
Gulf 0il Corp., Hobbs
Sunray Mid-Continent, Midland, Tex.
Ohio Oil Co., Hobbs






